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Chalrman, Interdep.rtmental == | -
- Intelligence Conference . = .
Yederal Bureau of ansungation Lo
- Uepartment of Justice . .
. wash‘ington 2?_, iao c. . B

- Bear ¥re hoowr:

- Ini.s wm mimwltdga ;nur latter of ?*fa.:,r Zad, :ln amich yon'_.
describo your liaison policy on, mtt.ers cunceminz couaterespionagu.f \

‘  Your position ie diiuppointing to ma, -for 1. fesl Vury
utmngly ‘hha‘b there. are important steps wnich shiould be taken to
° stren:then the relatiomship in counterespionage activities at home
.. . and abroads "I believe that your Bureau and iiC and 'my Office of - B
.- Speeial Qperations are complementary to cach other. Togetoer, they = . -
 should make a team to insure- counterespionsge coverage throughout
- the world. I aleo believe that a team of ihis nature must function . ..
with tue vtmost confidence. Yor these reasons [ am &aing to uagic: youw
to review our mettod of liaison in tue hope that under appropriate’ - .
over-all: supsrvision we can bring our reaspective functional desks in ~
eloser proximity. 1 do not believe that a sinsie liaison chunnel = - SRR
- will foster the close relauonship nocessary botwesn two- organizations
U primarily msmnsibh for Us & coun‘bemsg}iﬂmga acuvities ag&inst N
"Sovlat mssia. , _ B

N 4 un&erstand mlly 3our hﬂﬂi‘hdﬂcy :m pemittin;,_ tne uae AR
- with wrt&in forelgn sexvices of information developed by your xmr*eau,-~
Ll am convinced that this question snould be explored further. ' . - -
"Us &o security requires counteresplonare infornstion fiom every area. . . | w7
- The inwlzigmce services of those nations dis;osed to cooperate with = 7 - .
us recognize that the primipal target of the doviet Union is the - . et
: United States, and that the Soviet Union's principal effort is focused. B
. on tnls country. At the sume time, tueir nzed for information. whieh S
Will assist them in their local prodlems is very great, and because - . .
of tuis we stand in a4 very good position to acquire from tuem inforea~ =+ - . -
tion vital to our own seccurity. It is a matter of ut-ost urgency that - -
we develop methods through-wnicn we can gain increasing jenerosity - - .
. from them in information of critical value 1o us. Yhis 15 mt bartor,m .
5 .bﬁt raaaomble cooperat.iou for a eomon pur;maa. I e
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ST 071 well understand your- concern with regard to the Becurity -
.o of inforastion. I share it completoly. lowswor, I.am certain ve wiil & .
-0t ackiove the desired objective unless we: can work out closer eo~

operstion betucen our resjective offices and with 1IC and establish ~ .
- more {rowdom in the sxchange ef«cuuz:terimemgence_i.nfoi*:ﬂa’binnlwich_;' L

-, well disposed nstions. CL. will, of course; provide you io asccordsncs. . -

- . with your recuest, with all the pertineat information from foreign.

| sources outeide tue jurisdiction of LIC that we are able o obtadn, ' . . Sl

. b unless a basls of recigrocity-and a greater nedsure of confidence . .

" s established I doubt very much if the flow from wbroad of sien . o - U]
inforation, widoh you describe us necesmary and vital, will be'eithey -~ .7

' -7 contimious or adequate. .-
| " cancerely,
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Mf

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON 25, D, C.
May 2, 1951
CONFIDENTIAL
VIA LIAISON

Lieutenant General Walter Bedell Smith
Director

Central Intelligence Agency

2430 E Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C.

Dear General Smithe

Your memorandum of April 17, 1951, concerning the
IIC need for specific intelligence and counterintelligence
information, has been received and considered by the
Interdepartmental Intelligence Conference. '

It will not be possible for the IIC agencies to
furnish to you on a regular basis information of a confidential
nature, or that developed from confidential sources, for use
in bartering with foreign intelligence and security organizations.
Where there is a specific problem or special circumstances
existing, we will, of course, be glad to consider any specific
requests or suggestions, and, where possibdle, information in
such cases will be made available Sor your use in this manner.

When the IIC or its Subcommittee is considering a
specific problem concerning the coordination of domestic
intelligence with foreign intelligence matters, you will,
of course, be invited to designate a representative to attend,
as contemplated in the IIC Charter. Generally, however, it is
Sfelt that the appropriate media for the coordination of the
intelligence on Soviet-controlled espionage activities abroad
and the intelligence on such activities in this country exists
in the Intelligence Advisory Committee and in the close liaison
facilities which are maintained with CIA.

The IIC agencies desire to cooperate with you in any
manner possible in connection with the obtaining of this vital
information, which can for the most part only be obtained in the
foreign field. As previously indicated, it is most urgent that -
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this type of information be developed as its receipt could,
when considered in the light of domestic problems, possibly
be the means of averting serious Communist-controlled Fifth
Column or sabotage operations within our borders. It will be
appreciated if you will furnish at your earliest convenience
any studies or information which you may presently have in
connection with the type of information listed in the IIC
memorandum of February 28, 1951.

Sincerely yours,

Interdepart

Cowy to Wil
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